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Gentlemen,

Manzano LLC recently submitted final C103'’s for the release of the Frier State Nos. 1 and 2
and the Seay No. 1.

A field inspection on February 19, 2015 found the following issues:

1) Frier State No. 1 - A piece of conduit next to the wellhead should be removed.
Targa should be contacted to remove their equipment from the well location. The
riser, meter base, and guard rail should be removed from LCEC’s service pole.

2) Frier State No. 2 - The risers, meter bases, and power disconnect should be
removed from LCEC’s power pole next to the location and the pole nearest the

. primary lines. ' '

3) Seay No. 1 - A piece of conduit north and south of the wellhead should be
removed. The riser, meter base, power disconnect, and guard rail should be
removed from LCEC’s service pole.

Please note: LCEC has informed us that the risers, meter bases, and power disconnects on
their poles, are the property of Manzano LLC.

Since these are the last wells on their respectful leases, Lea County Electric Cooperative
(LCEC) will need to be notified that that these leases have been plugged and request removal
of all power poles & lines, transformers, and guy wire & anchors associated with the Frier and
Seay Leases. '

A copy of this request along with LCEC’s reply should be furnished to this office.

When we are in receipt of your correspondence to LCEC and when the issues mentioned above
have been corrected, we will reschedule a final inspection.

Respectfully,
Qm\_)

Maxey Brown
District Supervisor, District |
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